International Trade Related Websites

Getting Started

Basic Guide to Exporting :      

   http://unzco.com/basicguide/
Breaking into the Trade Game:  

http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/internationaltrade/exportlibrary/sbge/OIT_SB_GUIDE_EXPORT_INDEX.html
Export Basics:   http://www.export.gov/exportbasics
TradePort:  http://www.tradeport.org
Market Research

U.S. Department of Commerce

   http://www.export.gov
E-Commerce

   http://www.export.gov/sellingonline
Foreign Agriculture Service/USDA

   http://www.fas.usda.gov
MSU-Center for International Business

   http://globaledge.msu.edu/resourcedesk
Philadelphia University—Everything International

   http://faculty.philau.edu/russowl/russow.html.

U.S. Trade Statistics   

   http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/industry/otea/
Market Development, Links & Directories

U.S. Department of Commerce (DOC)

   http://www.export.gov or http://www.buyUSA.gov
DOC's International Buyers Program

   http://www.export.gov/comm_svc/intl_buyer_program.html
Arizona International Trade Division

   http://www.azcommerce.com/itrade/default02.asp
Colorado International Trade Office

   http://www.advancecolorado.com
Colorado Springs Office of International Affairs

   http://coloradospringsinternational.org/default.cfm.html
Commercial News USA

   www.thinkglobal.us
Federation of International Trade Associations

   http://www.fita.org/
Global Trade & Technology Network

   http://www.usgtn.net
Japan External Trade Organization

   http://www.jetro.go.jp
New Mexico International Trade Office

http://www.edd.state.nm.us/businessAssistance/internationalBusiness/index.html
Thomas Register

   http://www.thomasregister.com
Utah International Trade Office

   http://international.utah.gov
World Trade Center Denver

   http://www.wtcdenver.com
Schedule B & Harmonized Schedule Numbers

U.S. Census—Schedule B Export Numbers
   http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/schedules/b/
U.S. International Trade Commission—HS Numbers
   http://www.usitc.gov/tata/hts/
Export Regulations and Standards

ATA Carnets

   http://www.uscib.org
Bureau of Industry & Security

   http://www.bis.doc.gov
European Union Regulations and Standards

   http://www.buyusa.gov/europeanunion
International Organization for Standardization 

   http://www.iso.ch
International Terms of Trade (Incoterms)

   http://www.incoterms.com    

 http://www.export.gov/logistics/exp_finance_incoterms.asp
Office of Foreign Assets Control

   http://www.ustreas.gov/ofac
U.S. Customs Service--Importing

   http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/xp/cgov/import/
Cultural and Country Information

CIA's World Factbook

   http://www.cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook
Country Risk— http://www.countryrisk.com
   http://www.krollworldwide.com
   http://www.pri-center.com/country/
Country Watch--background information

   http://www.countrywatch.com
Credit Risk

  http://www.creditworthy.com/providers/agency.asp?ID=15
Culture Grams-- http://www.culturegrams.com
Executive Planet-- http://www.executiveplanet.com
State Department--Country "Background Notes"

   http://www.state.gov/r/pa/ei/bgn/
State Department—Travel & Business

   http://state.gov/travelandbusiness/
Export Legal Assistance 

Export Legal Assistance Network

   http://www.export-legal-assistance.org/
U.S. Government Export Finance Programs

Export-Import Bank of the United States

   http://www.exim.gov
U.S. Small Business Administration

   http://www.sba.gov/oit
U.S. Government Financing Programs for Investment in/or Aid to Developing Countries

Overseas Private Investment Corporation

   http://www.opic.gov
U.S. Agency for International Development

   http://www.usaid.gov
U.S. Trade Development Agency

   http://www.tda.gov
Multilateral Development Banks

Africa Development Bank

   http://www.afdb.org
Asia Development Bank

   http://www.adb.org
European Bank for Reconstruction & Develop.

   http://www.ebrd.org
Inter-America Development Bank

   http://www.idb.org
World Bank

   http://www.worldbank.org
   http://www.miga.org
*Being listed above is not an endorsement by the Denver USEAC, nor the U.S. Government, of any listed organization, February 2008
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